" Sorcha Skelly

From: Lucy Cradden <lcradden@cru.je>

Sent: Friday 23 October 2020 09:11

To: Sorcha Skelly

Cc: Roisin Cullinan

Subject: Re: PCI 0004, PCl Project 1.9.1, the Greenlink (Ireland-Wales Interconnector) Project
Attachments: D 20 21131 Response to PCl on missing info.pdf

Dear Sorcha,

Please find attached the CRU’s response to the missing information sent in relation to the Greenlink project on 18
September.

Best regards,
Lucy

Lucy Cradden
Ay Cobrnistin .
ey Finldil Edntas Senior Analyst — Networks and Emergency Planning
Commisaton for Yoy i : -
Regulation of Utfiities 1098-72020 b *+353 14000800
a The Grain House, The Exchange,
Belgard Square North, Tallaght, D24 PXW0
W www.cru.ie e:lcradden@®cru.ic

Protecting the Public Interest in Water, Energy and Energy Safety

The information transmitted is private and intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, commercially sensitive
and/or privileged material. Any review, re transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or

entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. CRU accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information.

CRU is neither liable for the proper and complets transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received
this iy error, please contact the sender and permanently delete the material from any computer.






An Coimisidn
um Rialéil Fontas

Commission for
Regulation of Utilities

22 October 2020 CRU Ref: D/20/21131

Ws. Sorcha Skelly

Executive Officer

PCI Unit

An Bord Plenala

64 Mariborough Street
Dublin 1

Dear Ms. Skelly,

Re: PCI 0004, PCI Project 1.2.1, the Greenlink (Ireland-Wales Interconnector) Project.

Thank you for your correspondence of 18" September 2020. The CRU has no further
comment at this stage.

Yours Sincerely,

Réisin Cullinan
CRU Networks and Emergency Planning Manager
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